GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF SOUTH FULTON

KEITH MEADOWS
CHIEF OF POLICE

ODIE DONALD II
CITY MANAGER

September 26, 2019

Ronnie Wyatt, Jr.,

The purpose of this notice is to advise you that I have decided to move forward with
your suspension for violation of the South Fulton Policies and Procedures articulated in
my letter dated September 23, 2019 and September 26, 2019 specifically:

SFPD General Orders Canon 1: Performance of Duties
SFPD General Orders Canon 3: Insubordination

SFPD General Order Chapter 20: Preliminary Investigations
SFPD General Order Chapter 34: Reports

SFPD Rules and Regulations 1.29: Diligence to Duty
SFPD Rules and Regulations 1.31A: Insubordination
SFPD Rules and Regulations 1.31B: Performance of Duty
SFPD Rules and Regulations 1.32: Truthfulness

SFPD Rules and Regulations 1.60: Crime Reports

SFPD Rules and Regulations 1.60A: Duty to Make Reports
CoSF HR P&P 201-18 Discipline: Article 22 Miscellaneous

The first date of your three (3) day suspension is Wednesday, October 2, 2019 (night
shift), 12 hours. The following Wednesdays October 16, 2019 and October 30, 2019 will
complete the suspension dates. During your suspension, you are prohibited from
working any extra jobs.

Sincerely,

Anquilla Henderson, Human Resources Director
FILE — Employee Name
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